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From: Lauren Harris

Sent: Fri, 11 Dec 2020 11:53:42 +1100

To: Mary Manos;Andrew Demetriou;Guy Jalland;Harold Mitchell;Helen
Coonan;lane Halton;'John Poynton';John Horvath;Ken Barton;Mike Johnston;Toni Korsanos
Cc: Caroline Rice;Daley, Sharon A;Lauren Wong;Liz Hanrahan;Monique
Isaacs;Natasha Dowson (| 5 52" Ravell;Yolanda Ferguson - DFT
Solutions ;Karl Bitar;Tanya Baini

Subject: RE: Crown Resorts Update | AUSTRAC Risk Assessment
Attachments: JTO_2020_FINAL.pdf

Dear Directors

Please find attached a copy of the AUSTRAC report on junket tour operations in Australia which has
just been released. We will consider this report, noting the Company’s position in relation to junkets.

Kind regards
Lauren

Lauren Harris
Legal Counsel & Assistant Company Secretary
Crown Resorts Limited

ers, 8 Whiteman Street, Southbank, Victoria 3006

From: Mary Manos < >

Sent: Friday, 11 December 2020 8:49 AM

To: Andrew Demetriou <[ NN G\ /2!land 4_;

Harold Mitchell <hmitchell@themfo.com.au>; Helen Coonan

< - |2ne Halton <[ - '\ohn Poynton'
>; John Horvath _> Ken Barton

Mts com.au>; Mike Johnston < > Toni Korsanos

fee= == =)

cc: Mary Manos <\|llIINNNNENEGEGEGEEEEEEEEEEEE - C=o!ine Rice

; Daley, Sharon A <

>: Lauren Harris

>; Lauren Wong < s Liz
Hanrahan ; Mary Manos

; Monique Isaacs <l ; atasha Dowson

; Susan Ravell

Yolanda Ferguson - DFT Solutions
Subject: Crown Resorts Update | AUSTRAC Risk Assessment
Sensitivity: Confidential

Dear Directors

As you are aware, Crown Melbourne and Crown Perth worked with AUSTRAC on its industry wide
Risk Assessment of Junkets providing a range of information and meeting with AUSTRAC to discuss
Junkets generally and specifically with respect to Crown.



CRW.526.007.6376

Crown also prepared a formal response which was considered and endorsed by the Crown Resorts
Limited Risk Management Committee and submitted to AUSTRAC on 13 May 2020.

We were advised yesterday that AUSTRAC will publish its report today around lunch time. AUSTRAC
further advised that the final document will look different from the draft that they sought comments /
feedback on.

Once we receive a copy, | will circulate it to the Board.

Kind regards
Mary

Mary Manos
General Counsel & Company Secretary
Crown Resorts Limited

ers, 8 Whiteman Street, Southbank, Victoria 3006




